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From: F::é:;ft::‘-::r;:

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 10:31 AM
M o

To:

Cc

Subject: RE: Courthouse arrests

There are some clarification issues that must be addressed by management befare 1 am comfortable certifying that |
fully understand the policy.

First and foremost, | would like to have a specific, written definition of “At or Near”. That's way too nebulous as it
stands.

Second, much has been made about the VAWA policy guidance on courthouse enforcement actions; the actual policy
prohibiting same seems pretty clear that the enforcement oction is prohibited only when the subject of investiqotion is
appearing for a case directly related to a pending/approved VAWA applicotion. 1 would like management to
specifically articulate that the local policy is being deliberately expanded beyond that limited scope.

Respectfully submitted,

v 12 2017 10:07 AM

Subject: FW: Courthouse arrests

Team,

This is what we have in writing regarding court house arrests (among a few other things). | highlighted in yellow a
specific guidance on Denver Courts: [(6(5); (b)(7)(E) — |

(XY BXTIE |
| am still working to get them to clarify in writing guidance on probation cases that happen to be connected or in the

same building as a court house. Until we get it in writing, assume all probation offices at or near courthouse to fall
under the guidance below. ANY case with a planned arrest at/near a court house will be discussed with your first line

supervisor prior to action.

Notice the requirement to sign a “Verification Form” to assure we are all in compliance with the guidance and

policy. Keep this email for your records.

Please ask questions and we’ll do our best to get answers.

Thanks,

ETRT
nEET
)

17 9:42 AM

1
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Subject: Courthouse arrests
Supervisors:

A few points of clarification that may have been lost during the transition between DHS Secretaries and policy
shifts. Please hold a staff meeting to discuss the below and answer any questions from your respective

officers.
Courthouse Arrests:

As discussed on the May 9, 2017, AOR call, | want to reiterate the importance of following previously
established and published courthouse arrest guidance. Consistent with the original October 21, 2015, ERO
Taskings from Assistant Director Jon Gurule, and subsequent guidance, enforcement actions at or near
courthouses will only be undertaken against:

[*Priarity #1{a}]: aliens engaged in or suspected of terrorism or espionage, or who otherwise pose a
danger to national security; (note that for courthouse arrests, public safety has been removed from Priority
1 definitions).

[*Priority #1{c)}: aliens convicted of an offense for which an element was active participation in a criminal
street gang, as defined in the November 20, 2014 Johnson memorandum; {for this Priority, we focus on the
active participation in a street gang, with or without a related conviction).

[*Priority #1(d)}: aiiens convicted of an offense classified as a felony in the convicting jurisdiction, other
than a state or local offense for which an essential element was the alien’s immigration history;

[*Priority #1fe}): aliens convicted of an “aggravated felon,” as that term is defined in section 101{a){43) of
the Immigration and Nationality Act at the time of the conviction.

For the sole purpose of the courthouse guidance, the spirit of the prior enforcement priorities noted above
remain in place. i have ieft the Priority labeis attached in this emaii.

Keeping FOD Longshore’s guidance in place, surveiiiance is considered to be an enforcement action {attached).
[BX7HE) ' | Likewise,

enforcement actions at or near courthouses will only take place against specific, targeted aliens with no action

taken against family members or aliens accompanying the target to court. The Lindsey-Flanigan Courthouse in

Denver is a cumbersome venue that does not easlly conform to this guidance because of the public courtyard
i sashich many nf nnr arrects are marde |(b)(7)(E) |

(BY7HED

This is the messaging | am making publicly to ali stakehoiders and i must be abie to make that promise with a
strong degree of conviction that Denver officers are abiding by HQ ERD and locai FOD instructions.

Certain Victims, Witnesses, and Plaintiffs:
?
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Absent special circumstances or aggravating circumstances such as egregious or violent criminal histories,
aliens identified as , or known to be the immediate victim or witness to a crime will be given a greater level of
deference and prosecutorial discretion before arresting or removing such an alien. It is often difficult to
determine if a targeted alien is a victim, witness, or plaintiff, as these individual are under no obligation to self-
identify or inform ICE of their status. Therefor it is incumbent upon each officer to diligently review cases
carefully for indicators of such status, including conversations with attorneys of record when necessary.

VAWA

VAWA regulations protect certain self-identified abused or battered aliens or victims of domestic violence. In
these very narrowly defined cases {guidance attached), special provisions must be followed by ICE ERO
officers. In these cases, courthouses are defined as sensitive locations by regulation and must be treated as
such. Likewise, ICE ERO officers must independently verify the removability of such aliens, and specific
annotations must be made on the NTA prior to filing with EOIR.

Each of the policies discussed in this email are attached. First line supervisors and officers are required to read
them carefully and sign the attached read-and-initial sheets (one sheet per office). Supervisors from each
office will submit them to SFTO by COB May 19, 2017. AFODs may grant extensions for good
cause at their discretion.

|ft::5:;ft::‘-::c:

Acting Field Office Director

Denver Field Office

U. S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Enforcement & Removal Operations

12445 E. Caley Avenite

Centenmal Colorado 80111

3
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CHEHHCHEH |

From: |ft::5:;:t::'-::r;: |
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 3:.24 PM
To: R

Ce:

Subject: Courthouse arrests
Importance: High

FY! and action.

From: EEDD
Sent: |
To:’bliél;fb:('-:( ]
Cc:
Subject: RE: Courthouse arrests

If the ICE business is with the probation office, then the officers are clear. We will defend that action if questioned.

F::é:;ﬂ:::‘-::&

Acting Fleld Office Director

Denver Fleld Office

U. S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Enforcement & Removai Operations

12445 E. Caley Avenue

Centenmal, Colorado 80111

From:pl(&;fbli_-licl

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 10:58 AM
TQ: M o

Cc:
Subject: RE: Courthouse arrests

Can there be a clarifying statement to this new policy that will protect those officers making a probation arrest in a

location where the court and probation are co-located?[(b)(5); (B)(7)(E)
(b3(53:(BITIED

Thanks,

Ft::é:;ft::‘-::r;:

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
CAP/ATD/Non-Detained

3770 Puritan Way, #8500

1
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Frederick, CO 80516
(W’ {303) sajtliél;fb:('-:(cz
{C) (720) 35

{F) {303) 833-7044

|ft::5:;ft::‘-::r;: |

|ft::5:;ft::‘-::C:

From:
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 9:42 AM

[CHEHHHEH

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
courthouses will oniy be undertaken against:

[*Priority #1{a}}: aliens engaged in or suspected of terrorism or espionage, or who otherwise pose a
danger to national security; (note that for courthouse arrests, public safety has been removed from Priority

1 definitions).

[*Priarity #1{c)}: aliens convicted of an offense for which an element was active participation in a criminal
street gang, as defined in the November 20, 2014 Johnson memorandum; (for this Priority, we focus on the

active participation in a street gang, with or without a related conviction).
2
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Enforcement & Removal Operations

12445 E, Caley Avenue
Centennial, Coforado 80111

4
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[CHEHHHEH
. L —
From: |ft::5:;ft::‘-::c:
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 10:51 AM
To: F::é:;ﬂ:::‘-::&
Subject: FW: Guidance Update: Enforcement Actions at or Near Courthouses
[CHEHHHEH

LHS/ICR/ERD- Denver
Deportation Cificer
Fugitive OperatipnsfEi&ibis
12445 E. Caley Ave
Centennial, COB0O111
(720)875[EEFoftice
(30333561 " leen
(720)873-3714 fax

Warning: This decument s UNCLASSIFIED//FOR DFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains infarmation that may be exernpt from public release
under the Freedom of Infaormation Act {5 U.5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS palicy relating to FOUQ information and is not to be refeased to the pubiic or other personnel whe do not have a valid
"need-to-know" without prior approval of an outhorized DH3 official. No portion of this report shouid be furnished to the media, either fn
written or verbol formn.

From: P800 |
Sent; Wednesday, June 29, 2016 1:18 PM
Touft &

Cc:
Subject: RE: Guidance Update: Enforcement Actions at or Near Courthouses

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E)

I apologize for the confusion. | was in the wrong.

[CHEHHHEH

Assistant Field Office Director/AFOD

Metro Fugitive Teams/Emergency Management
Denver Fleid Office

Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Enforcement & Removal Operations

12445 £ Caley Avenue Centenmal. Coiorado 80711 | 303-47245E

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIEC//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act {5 U.5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUG information and is
not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of
an authorized DHS official. Ne portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal

form.

1
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: Guilance Update: Enforcement Actions at or Near Courthouses
Importance. High

This is the only guidance | have on (Enforcement Actions at or near a Courthouse). | don’t see anything regarding the
need for the FODs approval when arresting a P1 alien at the courthouse. If there is more guidance stating as such could
you please forward it to me so | can put it out to the troops?

Thanks,

S

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer
Denver Field Office

U. 8. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Enforcement & Removal Operations

12445 E. Cafey Avenue

Cemtenniad, Celovadn §011 1

(W) 720_875%(5};&}(7}
(C) 720-354

WarnIng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FDUO). It contains information that may be
exempt from pubiic release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.5.C. 552). It is to be controiled, stored,
handied, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is
not to be reieased to the public or other personnei whe do not have a vaiid "need-to-know" without prior approval of
an authorized DHS officiai. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal
form.

me:rt::s:;ft::f::r;:
Sent: Monda , January 26, 2015 1:21 PM

Subject FW Guidance Update: Enforcement Actions at or Near Courthouses
Importance: High

All

L

Please note the below in regards to individuais either with court or going to court with famiiy/friends.

pi
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Changes: The alien must now fit within 1a, 1h, 1¢, 1d and 16b)(5), (6)(7)(E)
(bI(5)(bIFIED

CLARIFICATION: You are still allowed to do other priorities for jail work or FOWSs at probation if those facilities
are co-located with the courts.

[k

i

To: All Denver ERQ employces

Subject: Guidance Update: Enforcement Aetions at or Near Courthouses

This message provides important guidance conceming ERO enforcement actions at courthouses, and has been
updated to incorporate the enforcement priorities as set forth in Secretary Johnson’s November 20, 2014
memorandum, Policies for the Apprehensian, Detention,_and Removal of Undocumented Immigrants, "

« Enforcement actions at or near courthouses will only be undertaken against:

» CODE: PlA Priority #1(a): aliens engaged in or suspected of terrorism or espionage, or who
otherwise pose a danger to national security;

= CODE PI1C Priority #1(¢): aliens convicted of an offense for which an element was active
participation in a criminal street gang, as defincd in the November 20, 2014 Johnson memorandum;

= CODEPID Priority #1(d): aliens convicted of an offense classified as a felony in the convicting
jurisdiction, other than a state or local offense for which an essential element was the alien’s
immugration history;

= CODE PIE Priority #1(e): aliens convicted of an “aggravated felon,” as that term is defined in
section 101(a)(43) of the Zmmigration and Nationality Act at the time of the conviction.

« Enforcement actions at or near courthouses will only take place against specific, tarpeted aliens, rather
than individuals who may be “collaterally” present, such as family members or friends who may
accompany the target alien to court appearances or functions.

o Enforcement actions at or near courthouses will, wherever practicable: (1) take place outside public
areas of the courthouse; (2) be conducted in collaboration with court security staff; and (3) utilize the
court building’s non-public entrances and exits.

Questions regarding this guidance may be directed to your chain of command,

NOTICE: This communication may contain privilcged or otherwise conlidential information. 1f you are not an
intended recipient or belicve vou have received this communication in error. please do not print. copy.
retransmit. disscminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you reccived this
message in error and delete the message from your system.

3
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__ -
From: |ft::5:;ft::‘-::c: |
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 9:51 AM
To: |ft::5:;ft::‘-::f;:
Subject: FW: Arrests at Denver courthouse--DENVER POST REQUEST
Attachments: Question on deadline - ICE in Denver courthouses
Importance: High
M

Acting Deputy Field Office Director

Denver Fieid Office

Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Enforcement & Removal Operations

12445 E Caley Averue. Centennial Colorado 80111 | 303-47 2455

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FDR DFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public reiease under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handied, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FDUO information and is
not to be reieased to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know" without pricr approvai of
an authorized DHS officiai. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal

form.

From e

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 9:45 AM
To:fbliél;fblifl(f;}
Cc
Subject: FW: Arrests at Denver courthouse—-DENVER POST REQUEST
Importance: High

N

73

w2
=3i
R

The link shows[t&:E0HC | I don’t know who arrested this [(by(6Y; (B)(73(Cy |on May 5th?

E

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 9:33 AM

Cc:
Subject: RE: Arrests at Denver courthouse--DENVER POST REQUEST

Attached is another email request I just received. It includes a media advisory regarding a news conference this
law office is holding today at noon your time.

It also includes a link to the other video. Again, ICE officers did a good job of being patient and professional.

CHEHHCHEH

1
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Director of Communications, Central Region (Spokesman)
based in Dallas, TX

IU.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) www.ice.gov
[CECHCHEGH |

214-305%5 Y ofTice)

214-850 (cell)

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 10:24 AM
To: G IRHEH

Cc:
Subject: FW: Arrests at Denver courthouse--DENVER POST REQUEST

= The videos below show a man resisting ICE arrest — reportedly at a courthouse. The videos show that
the ICE officers are very patient while struggling with this man for minutes. All the while, the woman
recording is screaming and crying to have them stop.

Also, per the reporter’s request, can you conftrm that |(b)(6);(b)(7)(6) |was arrested at a courthouse May
57 (Note that there’s no vtdeo link.)

[ will also forward the statement to the Denver Post that I sent a month ago to all the other requesting media
regarding courthouse ICE arrests.

Thanks!

Direetor of Communications, Central Region (Spokesman)
based in Dallas, TX

U.S. Immigration and Cusioms Enforcement (1ICE) www.ice.goy
ERE |

214-9054%:5: | (ofTice)

e

214-8504{ " "|(eell)

o=

me:rb::&;ft::‘-::r;:
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 9.5 AM
GO o

: Arrests at Denver courthouse

Two videos have been released today by a Denver immigration law firm alleging to show ICE officers making
arrests at Denver's Lindsay Flanigan Courthouse,

Can you confirm or comment that["® &7 |was taken into custody at the courthouse on May 57

Also, there are videos of ICE agents purportedly arresting a2 man on April 28. His name has not been released but the
videos are here:rt::‘-::E: |

Denver's top officials have asked that ICE not arrest people at courthouses and I'm not sure if we have ever gotten
comment on that from you all. Do you have any response to this request?

Thanks for any and all help.

Best,
2

Page 11 of 29



Case 1:19-cv-02520 Document 1-10 Filed 03/21/19 Page 13 of 30

CHEHHCHEH

Reporter, The Denver Post
Desk: 303-954" "
Cell: 302-5284
F::é:;ﬂ:::‘-::& |

3
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L
From: fb::é:;rt::'-::c: |
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 9:24 AM
To: BEEL
Subject: Question on deadline - ICE in Denver courthouses

HeR e

e
R

)

o

Good morning|
Thought you should see the press release below. Can you offer any detail on either of these cases?

- One person remains anonymous, was detained April 28 at Lindsey-Flanigan Courthouse, 520 West Colfax

Avenue in Denver
[BX5L®XNDE  was detained May 5 at Denver County Court, which | believe is 1437 Bannock Street in

Denver

Both are represented by the Meyer Law Office.

I'm looking for any available information on reasons for their detainment/prioritization, along with any
comment you can offer on whether this reflects a broader practice of detainment at courthouses and other civil
facilities. If so, is that a new policy, and what is the reasoning for it, please?

Thank you

---------- Forwarded message --------—-

From: lftziéz;ft::-::r;: |

Date: Tue, May 9, 2017 at 8:49 AM

Subject: Media Advisory: MLO Releases Two New Videos of ICE Officers in Denver Courts

GO o
Toft |

Media Advisory
For Immediate Release

May 9, 2017

1
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MLO Releases Two New Videos of ICE Officers in Denver Courts

Videos Raise New Questions about ICE’s Tactics of Arresting Immigrants at Court

Denver, CO - This morning, the Meyer Law Office, PC released two disturbing new videos of undercover ICE officers
arresting immigrants at the Denver Courthouse, flagrantly disregarding the letter that Denver public officials sent last
month asking ICE to stop conducting courthouse arrests.

The Meyer Law Office, PC will conduct a press conference today to discuss thesc videos, their implications for
immigrants to appear in Denver courts as witnesses, victims, or defendants, ond the ongoing need for a proactive
Deunver sanctuary policy to protect sensitive locations:

Who: Principal Attorney
B Policy Director
(e Associate Attorney
When: Today, Tuesday, May 9 at 12:00pm
Where: Meyer Law Office, 1029 Santa Fe Drive, Denver, CO 80204

The first video docurnents the arrest of a rnan who appeared at the Denver County Court on Friday, April 28, 2017 fora
pending misdemeanor traffic case. The individual was arrested by two ICE officers in the vestibule as he was walking out
of the courthouse, while Denver Sheriff’s deputies stood by. The video, filmed by his girlfriend in three separate short
videos from her phone, documents his arrest as he screarns in Spanish for help and begs the officers to stop hurting his
hand. The harrowing arrest was conducted in full public view on court property with multiple bystanders witnessing the
incident. After the arrest, the girlfriend obtained the ICE officers’ names and badge numbers: [BE:EE0 land
R | He is now in irnmigration custody in El Paso, Texas, and could be deported at any time. At this
time, the 1ndmdual and his glrlfnend would prefer to remain anonymous, but did want to share the video so that others
fves. The three videos documenting this arrest are available here:

The second video documents Meyer Law Office, PC client, FE®CC | who was arrested at the Denver County
Court on Friday, May $, 2017 immediately following court on a mlsdemcanor case. In this video, MLO associate attomey
[remec |documents two ICE officers as they arrest [B&:®: as he leaves court, 800 [asks the oﬁ'cers

whether they have a warrant, and the officers allege that they do have one, but refuse to provide it to him as [F5®%
attorney. [P®C|then asks the officers for their names and badge numbers, and they refuse to identify themselves,

2
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instead referring to the ICE Public Information
ICE Detention Facility. The video documenting [F&:®C

phone number [*C i now being detained at the Aurora
arrest is available here: [BCF |

HAHH

The Meyer Law Office, PC specializes in immigration law, removal defense, criminal defense, and the immigration
consequences of contact with the criminal justice system. Our firin has earned a reputation for excellence and leadership
in the immigration law and criminal defense cammunities. and is committed ta advancing justice for immigrants in
Calarada.

POLICY DIRECTOR

MEYIR Law OFFICE, P.C.

1029 Santa Fe Drive | P.O. Box 40394 | Denver, CO 80204
Tel - (303) 831- | Fax - (720) 210-9858

wwwy, Gicebook.com/ MeyerlawQfficy
www.themeyerlawaffice com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual
named. If you are not the iniended recipient, please noify the sendez and deleie 1his email.

CHEHHCHEH

Reporter | Denverite.com
303-502f5&E0
Sign up for our newsletter,

3
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From: (e

Sent: Friday, April 2B, 2017 12:53 PM

To: F::é:;ft::‘-::r;: |

Subject: RE: Resisting Arrest Incident in Courthouse Lobby Breezeway

| just got back to my desk and tried to run the name/case, but that case isn‘t in the Denver Court search engine. His
priors are in there. | will pass it along.

|ft::5:;ft::‘-::c:
Assistant Field Office Director

ICE - Enforcement Removal Operations
12445 East Caley Avenue

Centennial, CO 80111

(720)8755:2:¢ Office/Direct

(303)472{  |Mobile

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO]. It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information and is
not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" witheut prior approval of
an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal

form.

From: [
Sent: Friday, Apnl 28, 7 12:52 PM

To:rt::&;ft::‘-::a |

Subject: RE: Reslsting Arrest Incident in Courthouse Lobby Breezeway

|ft::5:;ft::‘-::c: |

Initial courtroom room 3E but it was re-located to 3A. The actual altercation occurred between the downstairs lobby
doors near the security checkpoint in Flanigan building.

me:p::ﬁléfb](_-licl

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 12:16 PM
To:rbziéz;rt::-::r;:
Subject: FW: Resisting Arrest Incident in Courthouse Lobby Breezeway

Please see below. Needs DOB and courtroom. Not sure why the courtroom would matter but whatever.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

CHEHHCHEH

From:
Date: Friday, Apr 28, 2017, 11:32 AM

[CHEHHHEH

Subject: RE: Resisting Arrest Incident in Courthouse Lobby Breezeway

1
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Hifs::®
| am making the request for preservation, do you have the individuals DOB, and which couriroom he was in?

From CHGRHEH
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 11:05 AM
G IRHEH

Subject: Resisting Arrest Incident in Courthouse Lobby Breezeway

Just as a foiiow-up to our phone conversation, iCE/ERO Denver would iike to request preservation of the video footage

for the arrest that occurred in the iobby breezeway at the Lindsey-Fianigan Courthouse this morning, 04/28/2017. Our
officers tried to arrest[B&:®C |outside the courthouse, and he attempted to run back inside. i
believe the event occurred between 1020 and 1030 hours.

Also, please provide the contact information for[>®7C |of the Civil Lizbilities Division, and the process or
form needed to request the footage.

Again, we sincerely appreciate the assistance from the OSD deputies in keeping the lobby visitors back and clear of the
arrest.

Thanks and Regards,

G IRHEH
Assistant Field Office Director

ICE - Enforcement Removal Operations
12445 East Caley Avenue

Centennial, CO 80111

(720)875{:" % Dffice/ Direct

(303)472 Mobile

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY {U//FOUO). It contains information that may be
exempt from public reiease under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controiied, stored,
handied, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy reiating to FOUO information and is
not to be reieased to the pubiic or other personnei who do not have 3 vaiid "need-to-know" without prior approval of
an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal
form.

2
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From: |ft::5:;ft::‘-::c:

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 12:12 PM
To: M

Cc:

Subject: Probation Arrest Near-Adjacent to Courthouses
Forgot subject line.

me:|ft::5:;ft::‘-::c:

Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017, 12:05 PM

TofFEE0T

Ce

Subject:

Due to the multiple changes in policy, guidance and practices recently. I would like to request written
clarification on conducting planned probation arrest at, near or adjacent to courthouses.

(b6 (bY7HCY (bITHED

Thank You

|ft::5:;ft::‘-::c: |

Denver Fugitive Operations
(303)356{5
Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

i
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